

Behnam Ghaffari

From: D.Brian.Anderson@L-3com.com
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 11:27 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari; oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov
Subject: Reply to Correspondence Reference Number: 32848, and FCC File No. 0935-EX-ST-2016

Mr. Ghaffari,

With regards to both items 1 and 2 below, we will avoid using 2360 – 2390 MHz and avoid using 2320 – 2345 MHz during our flight test event at Camp Roberts.

Regards,
Brian Anderson
L3 Unmanned Systems
D.Brian.Anderson@L-3com.com
(214)232-0361 – cell

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 8:52 AM
To: Anderson, Brian @ SSG - PE - US-D <D.Brian.Anderson@L-3com.com>
Subject: FCC File No. 0935-EX-ST-2016



Office of Engineering and Technology

Brian Anderson, L3 Unmanned Systems

To:

D.Brian.Anderson@L-3com.com

Behnam Ghaffari

From:

Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

L3 Unmanned Systems

Applicant:

0935-EX-ST-2016

File Number:

32848

Correspondence Reference Number:

06/23/2016

Date of Original Email:

1. Please prior coordinate using frequency band 2360-2390 MHz with The Aerospace and Flight Test Radio Coordinating Council "AFTRCC". Please submit your coordination as correspondence to this E-Mail.
2. Please prior coordinate using frequency band 2320-2345 MHz with SDARS (SiriusXM) licensee(s). Please submit your coordination as correspondence to this E-Mail.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 06/23/2016 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.